

ADOPTED



NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY
AMENDMENT
House Bill 523

AMENDMENT NO. A1
(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

H523-AST-131 [v.5]

Page 1 of 8

Comm. Sub. [NO]
Amends Title [NO]
Second Edition

Date _____, 2013

Senator D. Davis

1 moves to amend the bill on page 1, lines 3-4, by deleting "TO ADD THREE MEMBERS
2 ELECTED FROM COMBINED DISTRICTS,";

3
4 and on page 1, line 10 through page 3, line 34, by rewriting those lines to read:

5
6 "SECTION 2.(a) Section 1 of Chapter 193 of the 1987 Session Laws reads as
7 rewritten:

8 "Section 1. Beginning ~~December 7, 1987,~~ in December 2014, the Pitt County Board of
9 Education shall consist of ~~12 members, with two each elected from six districts in nonpartisan~~
10 ~~plurality elections.~~ nine members. Only voters residing in a ~~district~~ the county may vote for the
11 ~~members from that district.~~ members."

12 SECTION 2.(b) Section 2 of Chapter 193 of the 1987 Session Laws is repealed.

13 SECTION 2.(c) Section 3 of Chapter 193 of the 1987 Session Laws is repealed.

14 SECTION 2.(d) Section 4 of Chapter 193 of the 1987 Session Laws reads as
15 rewritten:

16 "~~Sec. 4. After the initial election, elections shall be held in 1990 and subsequent~~ Elections
17 shall be held in even-numbered years thereafter as terms expire, at the time of the regular
18 election of county officers. ~~set by general State law for the election of county boards of~~
19 ~~education.~~ Members elected in 1990 and subsequent years shall take office at the time set by
20 general State law and shall serve for terms of six-four years.

21 SECTION 2.(e) This section becomes effective the first Monday in December
22 2014. In the 2014 election, the individual elected to fill the vacant seat for District 1, Seat A,
23 for the remainder of the term shall serve a term of two years. In the 2014 election, three
24 individuals shall be elected at large to serve a term of two years. This act does not affect the
25 terms of office of any member elected in 2008 for a six-year term.

26 SECTION 3.(a) Section 1 of Chapter 193 of the 1987 Session Laws, as amended
27 by Section 2(a) of this Act, reads as rewritten:

28 "Section 1. Beginning in December 2014, the Pitt County Board of Education shall consist
29 of nine members. Nine members shall be elected from single-member districts, as described in
30 Section 5. Only voters residing in the ~~county~~ district may vote for the ~~members.~~ member from
31 that district."



* H 5 2 3 - A S T - 1 3 1 - V - 5 *

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY

AMENDMENT

House Bill 523

ADOPTED

AMENDMENT NO. A1

(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

H523-AST-131 [v.5]

Page 2 of 8

1 **SECTION 3.(b)** Section 5 of Chapter 193 of the 1987 Session Laws reads as
2 rewritten:

3 "**Sec. 5.** The ~~six~~nine ~~single-member~~ districts are as follows:

4 **District 1:** Pitt County: VTD: 1505A, VTD: 1505B, VTD: 1512A: Block(s) 1470006031000,
5 1470006031001, 1470006031002, 1470006031003, 1470006031004, 1470006031005,
6 1470006031006, 1470006031007, 1470006031008, 1470006031009, 1470006031010,
7 1470006031011, 1470006031012, 1470006031013, 1470006031014, 1470006031015,
8 1470006031016, 1470006031017, 1470006031018, 1470006031019, 1470006031020,
9 1470006031021, 1470006031022, 1470006031023, 1470006031024, 1470006031025,
10 1470006031026, 1470006031027, 1470006031028, 1470006031029, 1470006031030,
11 1470006031031, 1470006031032, 1470006031033, 1470006031034, 1470006031035,
12 1470006031036, 1470006031037, 1470006031038, 1470006031039, 1470006031040,
13 1470006031041, 1470006031042, 1470006031043, 1470006031044, 1470006031045,
14 1470006031046, 1470006031047, 1470006031048, 1470006031049, 1470006031050,
15 1470006031051, 1470006031052, 1470006032000, 1470006032001, 1470006032002,
16 1470006032003, 1470006032004, 1470006032005, 1470006032006, 1470006032007,
17 1470006032008, 1470006032009, 1470006032010, 1470006032011, 1470006032012,
18 1470006032013, 1470006032014, 1470006032015, 1470006032016, 1470006032017,
19 1470006032018, 1470006032019, 1470006032020, 1470006032021, 1470006032022,
20 1470006032023, 1470006032024, 1470006032025, 1470006032026, 1470006032027,
21 1470006032028, 1470006032030, 1470006032031, 1470006032032, 1470006032033,
22 1470006032034, 1470006032035, 1470006032036; VTD: 1512B.

23 **District 2:** Pitt County: VTD: 0101: Block(s) 1470016001000, 1470016001001,
24 1470016001002, 1470016001003, 1470016001004, 1470016001005, 1470016001006,
25 1470016001007, 1470016001008, 1470016001009, 1470016001010, 1470016001011,
26 1470016001012, 1470016001013, 1470016001018, 1470016001020, 1470016001024,
27 1470016001027, 1470016002016, 1470016002017, 1470016002018, 1470016002019,
28 1470016002020, 1470016002021, 1470016002022, 1470016002023, 1470016002024,
29 1470016002025, 1470016002026, 1470016002027, 1470016002028, 1470016002029,
30 1470016002030, 1470016002031, 1470016002033, 1470016002034, 1470016003000,
31 1470016003001, 1470016003002, 1470016003003, 1470016003004, 1470016003005,
32 1470016003006, 1470016003007, 1470016003016, 1470016003017, 1470016003018,
33 1470016003022, 1470016003025, 1470016003026, 1470017001008, 1470017001009,
34 1470017001010, 1470017001012, 1470017001014, 1470017001016, 1470017001018,
35 1470017001020, 1470017001057, 1470017001058, 1470017001059, 1470017001060,
36 1470017001062, 1470017001063, 1470017001064, 1470017001067, 1470017001073,
37 1470017002000, 1470017002001, 1470017002002, 1470017002003, 1470017002004,
38 1470017002005, 1470017002006, 1470017002007, 1470017002008, 1470017002009,
39 1470017002010, 1470017002011, 1470017002012, 1470017002013, 1470017002014,
40 1470017002015, 1470017002016, 1470017002017, 1470017002018, 1470017002019,
41 1470017002020, 1470017002021, 1470017002022, 1470018004000, 1470018004001,
42 1470018004002, 1470018004003, 1470018004004, 1470018004058, 1470018004059,
43 1470018004060; VTD: 1503, VTD: 1504.

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY

AMENDMENT

House Bill 523

ADOPTED

AMENDMENT NO. A1

(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

H523-AST-131 [v.5]

Page 3 of 8

- 1 **District 3:** Pitt County: VTD: 0301, VTD: 0401, VTD: 0501, VTD: 1201: Block(s)
- 2 1470008002000, 1470008002001, 1470008002011, 1470008002018, 1470008002019,
- 3 1470008002020, 1470008002021, 1470008002022, 1470008002023, 1470008002024,
- 4 1470008002025, 1470008002026, 1470008002027, 1470008002028, 1470008002029,
- 5 1470008002030, 1470008002031, 1470008002032, 1470008002033, 1470008002034,
- 6 1470008002035, 1470008002036, 1470008002037, 1470008002038, 1470008002039,
- 7 1470008002040, 1470008002041, 1470008002042, 1470008002050, 1470008002051,
- 8 1470008002052, 1470008002053, 1470008002054, 1470008002055, 1470008002056,
- 9 1470008002057, 1470008002060, 1470008002061, 1470008002062, 1470008002063,
- 10 1470008002065, 1470008002066, 1470008002067, 1470008002068, 1470008002134,
- 11 1470008002135, 1470008002136, 1470008002137, 1470008002138, 1470008002139,
- 12 1470008002140, 1470008002141, 1470008002142, 1470008002143, 1470008002144,
- 13 1470008002145, 1470008002146, 1470008002147, 1470008002148; VTD: 1501, VTD:
- 14 1506, VTD: 1508A: Block(s) 1470001003000, 1470001003003, 1470001003008,
- 15 1470001003009, 1470001003010, 1470001003011, 1470001003017, 1470001003018,
- 16 1470001003019, 1470001003020, 1470001003021, 1470001003022, 1470001003023,
- 17 1470001003024, 1470001003025, 1470001003026, 1470001003034, 1470001003035.
- 18 **District 4:** Pitt County: VTD: 0101: Block(s) 1470016001014, 1470016001015,
- 19 1470016001016, 1470016001017, 1470016001019, 1470016003013, 1470016003014,
- 20 1470016003015, 1470016003038, 1470016003039, 1470016003040, 1470016003041,
- 21 1470016004005, 1470017001013; VTD: 0200A: 1470013011067, 1470014011018,
- 22 1470014011019, 1470016004009, 1470016004010, 1470016004011, 1470016004012,
- 23 1470016004013, 1470016004014, 1470016004015, 1470016004016, 1470016004022,
- 24 1470016004033; VTD: 0701, VTD: 0800A, VTD: 0800B, VTD: 0901, VTD: 1403A:
- 25 Block(s) 1470006032029, 1470006032037, 1470013011000, 1470013011001,
- 26 1470013011002, 1470013011003, 1470013011004, 1470013011005, 1470013011006,
- 27 1470013011007, 1470013011008, 1470013011009, 1470013011010, 1470013011011,
- 28 1470013011012, 1470013011013, 1470013011014, 1470013011015, 1470013011016,
- 29 1470013011017, 1470013011018, 1470013011019, 1470013011020, 1470013011021,
- 30 1470013011022, 1470013011023, 1470013011024, 1470013011025, 1470013011026,
- 31 1470013011027, 1470013011028, 1470013011029, 1470013011030, 1470013011031,
- 32 1470013011032, 1470013011033, 1470013011034, 1470013011035, 1470013011036,
- 33 1470013011037, 1470013011038, 1470013011039, 1470013011040, 1470013011041,
- 34 1470013011042, 1470013011043, 1470013011044, 1470013011045, 1470013011046,
- 35 1470013011047, 1470013011048, 1470013011049, 1470013011050, 1470013011053,
- 36 1470013011055, 1470013011056, 1470013011057, 1470013011058, 1470013011059,
- 37 1470013011060, 1470013011061, 1470013011062, 1470013011063, 1470013011064,
- 38 1470013011065, 1470013011066, 1470013011069, 1470013011070, 1470013011071,
- 39 1470013011072, 1470013011073, 1470013011074, 1470013011076, 1470013011077,
- 40 1470013011078, 1470013011079, 1470013011080, 1470013011081, 1470013011082,
- 41 1470013012000, 1470013012001, 1470013012002, 1470013012003, 1470013012004,
- 42 1470013012005, 1470013012006, 1470013012007, 1470013012008, 1470013012009,
- 43 1470013012010, 1470013012011, 1470013012012, 1470013012013, 1470013012014,

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY

AMENDMENT

House Bill 523

ADOPTED

AMENDMENT NO. A1

(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

H523-AST-131 [v.5]

Page 4 of 8

- 1 1470013012015, 1470013012016, 1470013012017, 1470013012018, 1470013012019,
- 2 1470013012020, 1470013012021, 1470013012022, 1470013012023, 1470013012024,
- 3 1470013012025, 1470013012026, 1470013012027, 1470013012028, 1470013012029,
- 4 1470013012030, 1470013012031, 1470013012032, 1470013012033, 1470013012034,
- 5 1470013012035, 1470013012036, 1470013012037, 1470014011000, 1470014011001,
- 6 1470014011002, 1470014011003, 1470016003019, 1470016003020, 1470016003021,
- 7 1470016003027, 1470016003028, 1470016003029, 1470016003030, 1470016003031,
- 8 1470016003032, 1470016003033, 1470016003034, 1470016003035, 1470016003036,
- 9 1470016003037, 1470016003042, 1470016003047, 1470016003048, 1470016003049,
- 10 1470016003050, 1470016003051, 1470016003052, 1470016003053, 1470016003054,
- 11 1470016004000, 1470016004001, 1470016004002, 1470016004003, 1470016004004,
- 12 1470016004006, 1470016004007, 1470016004008; VTD: 1512A: 1470016003008,
- 13 1470016003009, 1470016003010, 1470016003011, 1470016003012, 1470016003023,
- 14 1470016003024, 1470016003043, 1470016003044, 1470016003045, 1470016003046.
- 15 **District 5:** Pitt County: VTD: 1403A: Block(s) 1470012001047, 1470013011051,
- 16 1470013011052, 1470013011054, 1470013011075, 1470013021000, 1470013021001,
- 17 1470013021002, 1470013021003, 1470013021004, 1470013021005, 1470013021006,
- 18 1470013021007, 1470013021008, 1470013021009, 1470013021010, 1470013021011,
- 19 1470013021012, 1470013021013, 1470013021014, 1470013021015, 1470013021016,
- 20 1470013021017, 1470013021018, 1470013021019, 1470013021020, 1470013021021,
- 21 1470013021022, 1470013021023, 1470013021024, 1470013021025, 1470013021026,
- 22 1470013021027, 1470013021028, 1470013021029, 1470013021030, 1470013021031,
- 23 1470013021032, 1470013021033, 1470013021034, 1470013021035, 1470013021036,
- 24 1470013021037, 1470013021038, 1470013021039, 1470013021040, 1470013021041,
- 25 1470013021042, 1470013021043, 1470013021044, 1470013021045, 1470013021046,
- 26 1470013021047, 1470013021048, 1470013021049, 1470013021050, 1470013021051,
- 27 1470013021052, 1470013021053, 1470013021054, 1470013031044, 1470013031048,
- 28 1470013031049, 1470013031050, 1470013031051, 1470013031052, 1470013031055,
- 29 1470014011067, 1470014011068, 1470014022000, 1470014022001, 1470014022002,
- 30 1470014022003, 1470014022004, 1470014022005, 1470014022006, 1470014022007,
- 31 1470014022024, 1470014022026; VTD: 1403B, VTD: 1511A, VTD: 1511B.
- 32 **District 6:** Pitt County: VTD: 0200A: Block(s) 1470013011068, 1470014011005,
- 33 1470014011006, 1470014011007, 1470014011008, 1470014011009, 1470014011010,
- 34 1470014011011, 1470014011012, 1470014011013, 1470014011014, 1470014011015,
- 35 1470014011016, 1470014011017, 1470014011020, 1470014011021, 1470014011022,
- 36 1470014011023, 1470014011024, 1470014011025, 1470014011026, 1470014011027,
- 37 1470014011028, 1470014011029, 1470014011030, 1470014011031, 1470014011034,
- 38 1470014011035, 1470014011036, 1470014011037, 1470014011038, 1470014011039,
- 39 1470014011040, 1470014011041, 1470014011042, 1470014011043, 1470014011055,
- 40 1470014011056, 1470014011057, 1470014011058, 1470014011059, 1470014011060,
- 41 1470014011061, 1470014011062, 1470014011066, 1470014012000, 1470014012001,
- 42 1470014012002, 1470014012003, 1470014012004, 1470014012005, 1470014012006,
- 43 1470014012007, 1470014012008, 1470014012009, 1470014012010, 1470014012011,

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY

AMENDMENT

House Bill 523

ADOPTED

AMENDMENT NO. A1

(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

H523-AST-131 [v.5]

Page 5 of 8

- 1 1470014012012, 1470014012013, 1470014012014, 1470014012015, 1470014012016,
- 2 1470014012017, 1470014012018, 1470014012019, 1470014012020, 1470014012021,
- 3 1470014012022, 1470014012023, 1470014012024, 1470014012025, 1470014012026,
- 4 1470014012027, 1470014012028, 1470014012029, 1470014012030, 1470014012031,
- 5 1470014012032, 1470014012033, 1470014012034, 1470014012035, 1470014013027,
- 6 1470014013028, 1470014013029, 1470014013030, 1470014013031, 1470014013037,
- 7 1470014013038, 1470014013039, 1470014013044, 1470014013046, 1470014013047,
- 8 1470014013048, 1470014013049, 1470014013050, 1470016004017, 1470016004018,
- 9 1470016004019, 1470016004020, 1470016004021, 1470016004023, 1470016004024,
- 10 1470016004025, 1470016004026, 1470016004027, 1470016004028, 1470016004029,
- 11 1470016004030, 1470016004031, 1470016004032, 1470016004037, 1470016004042,
- 12 1470016004043; VTD: 0200B, VTD: 0601: Block(s) 1470010021027, 1470010021028,
- 13 1470010021029, 1470010022055, 1470010022056, 1470010022057, 1470010022058,
- 14 1470010022062, 1470010031033, 1470010032015, 1470010032016, 1470010032020,
- 15 1470010032021, 1470010032024, 1470010033000, 1470010033001, 1470010033002,
- 16 1470010033003, 1470010033004, 1470010033008, 1470010033009, 1470010033010,
- 17 1470010033011, 1470010033012, 1470010033013, 1470011002008, 1470011002009,
- 18 1470012001012, 1470012001018, 1470012001019, 1470012001021, 1470012001024,
- 19 1470012001025, 1470012001026, 1470012001028, 1470012001030, 1470012001031,
- 20 1470012001032, 1470012001033, 1470012001036, 1470012001037, 1470012001043,
- 21 1470012001053, 1470012003004, 1470012003005, 1470012003006, 1470012003009,
- 22 1470012003010, 1470012003011, 1470012003012, 1470012003018, 1470012003019,
- 23 1470012003020; VTD: 1001, VTD: 1102B: Block(s) 1470010022045, 1470010022046,
- 24 1470010022047, 1470010022048, 1470010022049, 1470010022053, 1470010022054,
- 25 1470010022059, 1470010022060, 1470011002006, 1470011002007; VTD: 1301.
- 26 **District 7:** Pitt County: VTD: 1102A: Block(s) 1470010032002, 1470010032003,
- 27 1470010032004, 1470010032005, 1470010032006, 1470010032007, 1470010032008,
- 28 1470010032010; VTD: 1402A, VTD: 1402B, VTD: 1507B: Block(s) 1470001005000,
- 29 1470001005001, 1470001005002, 1470001005003, 1470001005004, 1470001005010,
- 30 1470004002000, 1470004002001, 1470004002002, 1470004002003, 1470004004000,
- 31 1470004004001, 1470004004002; VTD: 1509: 1470001005024, 1470002021024,
- 32 1470002021025, 1470002021026, 1470003022020, 1470004003005, 1470004003010,
- 33 1470004003011, 1470004003012, 1470004003013, 1470004003014, 1470004003015,
- 34 1470004003016, 1470004003017, 1470004003018, 1470004003019, 1470004003020,
- 35 1470004003021, 1470004003022, 1470004003023, 1470004003024, 1470004003025,
- 36 1470004003026, 1470004003027, 1470004003028, 1470004003029, 1470004003030,
- 37 1470004003031, 1470004004003, 1470004004004, 1470004004005; VTD: 1510A, VTD:
- 38 1510B.
- 39 **District 8:** Pitt County: VTD: 1102A: Block(s) 1470010011026, 1470010011030,
- 40 1470010011031, 1470010011032, 1470010021026; VTD: 1507, VTD: 1507B: Block(s)
- 41 1470004003000, 1470004003001, 1470004003002, 1470004003003, 1470004003004,
- 42 1470004003006, 1470004003007, 1470004003008, 1470004003009; VTD: 1508A:
- 43 1470001001003, 1470001001004, 1470001001005, 1470001001006, 1470001001007,

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY

AMENDMENT

House Bill 523

ADOPTED

AMENDMENT NO. A1

(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

H523-AST-131 [v.5]

Page 6 of 8

- 1 1470001001008, 1470001001009, 1470001001010, 1470001001011, 1470001001012,
- 2 1470001001013, 1470001001014, 1470001001015, 1470001001016, 1470001001017,
- 3 1470001001018, 1470001001019, 1470001001020, 1470001001021, 1470001001022,
- 4 1470001001023, 1470001001024, 1470001001025, 1470001002000, 1470001002001,
- 5 1470001002002, 1470001002003, 1470001002004, 1470001002005, 1470001002006,
- 6 1470001002007, 1470001002008, 1470001002009, 1470001002010, 1470001002011,
- 7 1470001002012, 1470001002013, 1470001002014, 1470001002015, 1470001002016,
- 8 1470001002017, 1470001002018, 1470001002019, 1470001002020, 1470001002021,
- 9 1470001002022, 1470001002023, 1470001002024, 1470001002025, 1470001002026,
- 10 1470001002027, 1470001003004, 1470001003005, 1470001003006, 1470001003007,
- 11 1470001003036, 1470001003037, 1470001003038, 1470002012002, 1470002012015,
- 12 1470002012016, 1470002012017, 1470002014006, 1470002014007, 1470002014008;
- 13 VTD: 1508B, VTD: 1509: Block(s) 1470003021000, 1470003021001, 1470003021002,
- 14 1470003021003, 1470003021004, 1470003021005, 1470003021006, 1470003021007,
- 15 1470003021008, 1470003021009, 1470003021010, 1470003021011, 1470003021012,
- 16 1470003021013, 1470003021014, 1470003021015, 1470003021016, 1470003022000,
- 17 1470003022001, 1470003022002, 1470003022003, 1470003022004, 1470003022005,
- 18 1470003022006, 1470003022007, 1470003022008, 1470003022009, 1470003022010,
- 19 1470003022011, 1470003022012, 1470003022013, 1470003022014, 1470003022015,
- 20 1470003022016, 1470003022017, 1470003022018, 1470003022019, 1470003022021,
- 21 1470003023000, 1470003023001, 1470003023002, 1470003023003, 1470003023004,
- 22 1470003023005, 1470003023006, 1470003023007, 1470003023008, 1470003023009,
- 23 1470003023010, 1470003023013, 1470003023014, 1470003023025, 1470003023026,
- 24 1470009002028, 1470009002029, 1470009002030, 1470009002043, 1470009002059,
- 25 1470009002060, 1470009002061, 1470009002062, 1470009002063, 1470009002064,
- 26 1470009002065, 1470009002066, 1470009002067, 1470009002068, 1470009002069,
- 27 1470009002070, 1470009002071, 1470009002072, 1470009002074, 1470009002075,
- 28 1470009002102, 1470009002103, 1470009002104, 1470009002105, 1470009002106,
- 29 1470010011033, 1470010011034, 1470010011035, 1470010011036, 1470010011037,
- 30 1470010011038, 1470010011039, 1470010011040, 1470010011041, 1470010011042,
- 31 1470010011043, 1470010011044, 1470010011045, 1470010011046, 1470010011047,
- 32 1470010011048, 1470010011049, 1470010011050.
- 33 **District 9:** Pitt County: VTD: 0601: Block(s) 1470011002005, 1470011002010,
- 34 1470011002011, 1470011002012, 1470011002013, 1470011002014, 1470011002015,
- 35 1470011002016, 1470011002017, 1470011002018, 1470011002019, 1470011002020,
- 36 1470011002021, 1470011002029, 1470011002030, 1470011002031, 1470011002032,
- 37 1470011002033, 1470011002034, 1470011002037, 1470011003003, 1470011003004,
- 38 1470011003005, 1470011003006, 1470011003007, 1470011003008, 1470011003009,
- 39 1470011003010, 1470011003011, 1470011003012, 1470011003013, 1470011003014,
- 40 1470011003015, 1470011003016, 1470011003017, 1470011003018, 1470011003019,
- 41 1470011003020, 1470011003023, 1470011003026, 1470011003027, 1470011003028,
- 42 1470011003029, 1470011003030, 1470011003031, 1470011003032, 1470011003033,
- 43 1470011003034, 1470011003035, 1470011003036, 1470011003037, 1470011003038,

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY

AMENDMENT

House Bill 523

ADOPTED

AMENDMENT NO. A1

(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

H523-AST-131 [v.5]

Page 7 of 8

- 1 1470011003039, 1470011003040, 1470012003000, 1470012003001, 1470012003002,
- 2 1470012003003, 1470012003013, 1470012003014, 1470012003015, 1470012003016,
- 3 1470012003017; VTD: 1101, VTD: 1102A: Block(s) 1470010011020, 1470010011021,
- 4 1470010011022, 1470010011023, 1470010011024, 1470010011025, 1470010011027,
- 5 1470010011028, 1470010011029, 1470010021005, 1470010021006, 1470010021007,
- 6 1470010021008, 1470010021009, 1470010021010, 1470010021011, 1470010021012,
- 7 1470010021014, 1470010021017, 1470010021018, 1470010021019, 1470010021020,
- 8 1470010021021, 1470010021022, 1470010021023, 1470010021024, 1470010021025,
- 9 1470010021030, 1470010021031, 1470010021032, 1470010021033, 1470010021034,
- 10 1470010021035, 1470010021043, 1470010021044, 1470010021045, 1470010021046,
- 11 1470010021047, 1470010021059, 1470010021060, 1470010032000, 1470010032001,
- 12 1470010032009, 1470010032012, 1470010032013, 1470010032014, 1470010032022,
- 13 1470010032023, 1470010032025, 1470010032026; VTD: 1102B: 1470010011000,
- 14 1470010011001, 1470010011002, 1470010011003, 1470010011004, 1470010011005,
- 15 1470010011006, 1470010011007, 1470010011008, 1470010011009, 1470010011010,
- 16 1470010011011, 1470010011012, 1470010011013, 1470010011014, 1470010011015,
- 17 1470010011016, 1470010011017, 1470010011018, 1470010011019, 1470010011051,
- 18 1470010021000, 1470010021001, 1470010021002, 1470010021003, 1470010021004,
- 19 1470010021013, 1470010021015, 1470010021016, 1470010021036, 1470010021037,
- 20 1470010021038, 1470010021039, 1470010021040, 1470010021041, 1470010021042,
- 21 1470010021048, 1470010021049, 1470010021050, 1470010021051, 1470010021052,
- 22 1470010021053, 1470010021054, 1470010021055, 1470010021056, 1470010021057,
- 23 1470010021058, 1470010022000, 1470010022001, 1470010022002, 1470010022003,
- 24 1470010022004, 1470010022005, 1470010022006, 1470010022007, 1470010022008,
- 25 1470010022009, 1470010022010, 1470010022011, 1470010022012, 1470010022013,
- 26 1470010022014, 1470010022015, 1470010022016, 1470010022017, 1470010022018,
- 27 1470010022019, 1470010022022, 1470010022023, 1470010022024, 1470010022025,
- 28 1470010022026, 1470010022027, 1470010022028, 1470010022035, 1470010022036,
- 29 1470010022037, 1470010022038, 1470010022039, 1470010022040, 1470010022041,
- 30 1470010022042, 1470010022043, 1470010022044, 1470010022050, 1470010022051,
- 31 1470010022052, 1470010022061, 1470010022063, 1470011001053, 1470011001054,
- 32 1470011002000, 1470011002001, 1470011002002, 1470011002003, 1470011002004,
- 33 1470011002022, 1470011002023, 1470011002024, 1470011002025, 1470011002026,
- 34 1470011002027, 1470011002028, 1470011002035, 1470011002036; VTD: 1201:
- 35 1470009001018, 1470009001019, 1470009001020, 1470009001021, 1470009001022,
- 36 1470009001023, 1470009001024, 1470009001025, 1470009001026, 1470009001027,
- 37 1470009001028, 1470009001029, 1470009001030, 1470009001031, 1470009001032,
- 38 1470009001033, 1470009001034, 1470009001035, 1470009001036, 1470009001037,
- 39 1470009001038, 1470009001039, 1470009001040, 1470009001041, 1470009001042,
- 40 1470009001043, 1470009001044, 1470009001045, 1470009001046, 1470009001047,
- 41 1470009001048, 1470009001049, 1470009001050, 1470009001051, 1470009001052,
- 42 1470009001053, 1470009001054, 1470009001055, 1470009001056, 1470009001057,
- 43 1470009002000, 1470009002001, 1470009002002, 1470009002003, 1470009002004,

NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY

AMENDMENT

House Bill 523

ADOPTED

AMENDMENT NO. A1

(to be filled in by
Principal Clerk)

H523-AST-131 [v.5]

Page 8 of 8

- 1 1470009002005, 1470009002006, 1470009002007, 1470009002008, 1470009002009,
- 2 1470009002010, 1470009002011, 1470009002012, 1470009002013, 1470009002014,
- 3 1470009002015, 1470009002016, 1470009002017, 1470009002018, 1470009002019,
- 4 1470009002020, 1470009002021, 1470009002022, 1470009002023, 1470009002024,
- 5 1470009002025, 1470009002026, 1470009002027, 1470009002031, 1470009002032,
- 6 1470009002033, 1470009002034, 1470009002035, 1470009002036, 1470009002037,
- 7 1470009002038, 1470009002039, 1470009002040, 1470009002041, 1470009002042,
- 8 1470009002044, 1470009002045, 1470009002046, 1470009002047, 1470009002048,
- 9 1470009002049, 1470009002050, 1470009002051, 1470009002052, 1470009002053,
- 10 1470009002054, 1470009002055, 1470009002056, 1470009002057, 1470009002058,
- 11 1470009002073, 1470009002076, 1470009002077, 1470009002078, 1470009002079,
- 12 1470009002080, 1470009002081, 1470009002082, 1470009002083, 1470009002084,
- 13 1470009002085, 1470009002086, 1470009002087, 1470009002088, 1470009002089,
- 14 1470009002090, 1470009002091, 1470009002092, 1470009002093, 1470009002094,
- 15 1470009002095, 1470009002096, 1470009002097, 1470009002098, 1470009002099,
- 16 1470009002100, 1470009002101, 1470009002107, 1470009002108, 1470009003005,
- 17 1470009003007, 1470009003008, 1470009003013, 1470009003014, 1470009003015,
- 18 1470009003016, 1470009003020, 1470009003021, 1470009003022, 1470009003023,
- 19 1470009003024, 1470009003025, 1470009003026, 1470009003027, 1470009003028,
- 20 1470009003029, 1470009003030, 1470009003031, 1470009003032, 1470009003033,
- 21 1470009003034, 1470009003035, 1470009003036, 1470009003037, 1470009003038,
- 22 1470009003039, 1470009003040, 1470009003041, 1470009003042, 1470009003043,
- 23 1470009003044, 1470009003045, 1470009003046, 1470009003047, 1470009003048,
- 24 1470009003049, 1470009003050, 1470009003051, 1470009003052, 1470009003053,
- 25 1470009003054, 1470009003055, 1470009003056, 1470009003057, 1470009003058,
- 26 1470009003059, 1470009003060, 1470009003061, 1470009003062, 1470009003063,
- 27 1470009003064, 1470009003065, 1470009003068, 1470009003069, 1470009003070,
- 28 1470009003071, 1470009003072.

29 **SECTION 3.(c)** This section becomes effective the first Monday in December
 30 2016. In the 2016 election, all nine members of the board shall be elected. The five members
 31 receiving the lowest total number of votes each shall serve a term of four years. The four
 32 members receiving the highest total number of votes each shall serve a term of two years. All
 33 members elected in 2020 and thereafter shall serve a term of four years.

34 **SECTION 4.** Except as otherwise provided, this act is effective when it becomes
 35 law.

**The official copy of this document, with signatures
and vote information, is available in the
Senate Principal Clerk's Office**